BESSEMER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING - November 10, 2025

5:30 PM

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
2. ROLL CALL
3. PRESENTATION OF MINUTES (For the regular mtg. of November 10, 20251)
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person)
6. PETITIONS;
7. COMMUNICATIONS
8. REPORTS - BOARDS, COMMITTEES & OFFICES
9. TREASURER’S REPORT (First Meeting of the Month)

10. APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS<PAYROLL & MILEAGE

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Post Office Status
B. Audit
C. Water & Sewer Ordinance Review/Amendment
D. Union Negotiations
E. Supervisor Resignation/Appointment

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Water System Equipment Purchase
B.
C.
13.  PUBLIC COMMENT AND OTHER BUSINESS

14. ADJOURNMENT

Next Board Meeting; December 8, 2025



Bessemer Township Board Meeting November 10, 2025 minutes

1.

Call to order, pledge of Allegiance to the Flag: Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm and began with the Pledge of
Allegiance.
Roll Call: Present; Selin, Roberts, Hegbloom. Randall, Tarnaski. Absent: None.
Presentation of the Minutes: MOTION by Roberts, supported by Selin, to approve the meeting minutes of 10/27/25 and
as presented. Ayes: 5 Nayes: None. MOTION carried. MOTION by Selin, supported by Hegbloom to approve the minutes
of special meeting of 10/30/25 at City of Bessemer regarding formulation of combined fire department. 5 Ayes. Nayes
None. Motion carried.
Approval of the Agenda: MOTION by Randall, supported by Roberts to approve the agenda as presented. 5 Nayes: None.
MOTION carried.
Public comment: Ms. Lannie Thomas was present at the meeting and expressed gratitude to both clerk and treasurer for a
job well done.
Petitions: None.
Communications:

i. Letter from USDA re; processing payments USDA forest service.

ii. EGLE RE; 2024 Consumer Confidence Report

MOTION by Randall, supported by Selin to accept the communications as presented and place on file. 5 Ayes. Nayes: None.
Motion carried.

8.

Reports of boards, committees, and offices:

BASA: no update

Section 32: no update

GR Trail Authority: no update.

GRWA-no update; forthcoming meeting.

GRSWMA-no update.

Gogebic Land Bank-meeting last week. Moring forward with ten homes in Gogebic County to be processed under

land bank. Project renovation or removal for City of Wakefield town hall. Previously discussed. Possible interested

party in purchasing the property for apartments.

g. PAUD: no noted items.

h. Mr. LeRoy Johnson gave an updated report on current blight cases he is working on as well as an outline for future
processes. Written report was submitted to board members present.

i.  Utility Clerk report: Ms. Hegbloom gave an updated report. Last bills due 102925. Aged A/R was submitted to
clerk for record. 49573.67 reported as outstanding. 90 day or older listing was reviewed. Listing for outstanding
utility billings was reviewed and discussed since there is no more opportunity about time for shutoffs. MOTION by
Tarnaski, supported by Selin to approve the accounts as listed and dated 11/10/25 to be placed as special
assessment on the 2025 Winter Taxes and authorize the Treasurer to move forward with the assessor to process
the list as presented and to make adjustments accordingly should payments be received in time prior to the
process along with the mortgage codes as appropriate to include the list as submitted from PAUD with two
properties indicated for Lein as well. ROLL CALL VOTE AYES: Tarnaski, Selin, Roberts, Hegbloom, Randall. Nayes:
None. Motion carried. Ms. Hegbloom gave an updated report on the tax collection to date. MOTION by Tarnaski,
supported by Roberts, to authorize the Treasurer to contact Iron County Miner to print and stuff the tax mailing
envelopes at a cost to be determined once response is received from Iron County Miner. The Miner has processed
this operation on behalf of the township in the past. ROLL CALL VOTE AYES: Hegbloom Randall, Tarnaski, Selin,
Roberts. Nayes: None. Motion carried.

j.  Clerk report: Clerk gave oral report and update of clerk office as well as transfers of due to and from funds. She
reported she had run the reports from the software program and reviewed with the auditor prior to approval as
follows: Due to General fund for fiscal year 22-23 wages as well as relevant ss and Medicare taxes.

Due to G/F from Water: 30039.80

Due to G/F from Anvil Sewer: 14680.23

Due to G/F from Ramsay Sewer: 14051.43

Due to G/F from West End Sewer: 6684.19

Due to General Fund from Ramsay Sewer Fund: $29121.63

Due to General fund for fiscal year 2023-24 wages as well as relevant ss and Medicare taxes.
Due to G/F from Water: 28250.89

-0 o0 oW

1P

a8}
ug



Due to G/F from Anvil Sewer: 14526.74

Due to G/F from Ramsay Sewer: 15070.20

Due to G/F from West End Sewer: 6842.65

Due to General Fund from Ramsay Sewer Fund: 15070.20

Because of lack of enough funds to pay back the General Fund from both West End Sewer and Anvil Sewer, transfer
will be suspended pending fund availability. The Water Fund and Ramsay Sewer Fund will have checks drawn for
transfer as follows: Water $58290.69 total; Ramsay Sewer: 29121.63 total. MOTION By Roberts, supported by

Randall to approve payment of bills payroll and mileage as listed below to include these transfers as outlined and
owed.

9. Treasurer Report: Ms. Hegbloom shared an oral report of any updates pertinent to the Treasurer’s office specifically.
10. Approval of Bills, Payroll and Mileage: Clerk submitted reports for bills along with check detail report for
review. MOTION by Roberts, supported by Randall, to authorize payment of the due to and due from as funds

are available:

General Fund #

Water Fund #22666-22668 58290.69
Anvil Sewer-#on line debit pmt

Ramsay Sewer-#2931-2932 29121.63

West End Sewer-#

Any other payables will be voice polled as prepared prior to issuance and reported at next meeting. ROLL CALL
VOTE AYES: Randall, Tarnaski, Selin, Roberts, Hegbloom. Nayes: None. MOTION carried.
11. Unfinished Business:

a.

Post Office Status: Ms. Roberts shared with the board she is working with Senator Bergman'’s aide. No
response has been received yet from USPS.

Audit: No update; previously discussed.

Water and Sewer Ordinance Review/Amendment: Tabled for further review. Ms. Roberts is currently
typing out the document.

Union Negotiations: Scheduled for 11/13/25. No update.

Supervisor Resignation/Appointment. Discussion was had. Ad calling for letters of interest was
reviewed. MOTION By Selin, supported by Roberts to approve the ad as presented and authorize Mr.
Randall to publish the ad in the location Globe, on line on Facebook, on the township website, and any
other digital means as deemed appropriate. ROCLL CALL VOTE AYES: Hegbloom, Randall, Tarnaski, Selin,
Roberts. Nayes: None. Motion carried.

Special Joint Meeting with Bessemer City Regarding Fire Departments. Discussion was had. Township
continues to move forward with this possibility. Board commended BTVFD chief Selin for his efforts as
well as the City of Bessemer for their shared cooperation as we move forward.

12. New Business: None.

13. Public Comment and other Business: Audience member Thomas inquired as to the copies of three fiscal years’
budgets. Supervisor offered to copy those after the meeting for her. Audience member Shafer made several
comments regarding previously discussed issues. Discussion was had regarding street lights. Constituents can
call Xcel Energy directly to report outages, and they are very responsive to repair.

14. Adjournment: MOTION By Selin, supported by Roberts, to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 pm. 5 Ayes. Nayes: None.
Motion carried.

W
(51}

2P

aa




Begq

S6'EV9' L

Iviol

S6'EP9 Ly pun4 BuyeladQ |esausn LO| B30,
G6'EP9' LY~ (c/cel#008) ysed Loo Lol [BloL
02'510'¢- 88510 #0610 LUl Isewod L8l §Z02/6L/LL  -awd g
9£'51L9'0L- "o sbeg abeqies) ggzyezl #AU| solise|d Aaxsolad 0g8/L Ggoz/el/LL  -wd g
82 099~ 06S L £500 uno2oy “ou) duf yimy 62811 Gzoz/eL/LL  -wd g
6v'1L18'¢- “10E/LL-L/LL 2116002004# dnosb N Jo 5928 8Z8/1 Szoe/BL/LL - ywd g
8)°/86- D adoH ‘IMSVYNHVY.L 22811 SZOZ/EL/LL yoayshed
80°99- o ueAslS ‘NIT3S 9z8. 1 GZOZ/EL/LL yoayohed
Ze'189'L- YW ‘NIT3s gz8ll GZOZ/EL/LL yosyohed
9Z'69- ang ‘s1¥380y ¥Z8ll STOZ/ELILL Woayohed
60°060'L- Asayar “TvaNvy £28/1 GZOTIEMLL ¥o8yafed
LLBGY' L- sue] ‘ayv3ad zzsll G2OTISHLL yoayahed
£2°069'L- a unsnr ‘|INSIN 128l GZOZ/ELLL y28yaked
15 Ere- [ Aoyeq 'uosuyor 02821 GZOZ/EL/LL yosyohed
8G'€02'L- 7 Esi1'NO0T1993H 61821 SZOZ/EL/LL soayshed
90'cZh- "-abieyo ssueuy+ seg) yosooiw oD - BSIA 818/l Gzoz/ZL/LL  T-lwd g
rele- IpaI0 $59) ZOERLE AU 1daq ang-sJebieig L1821 GZ0Z/ZL/LL - wd g
19°99]- Sy3IDIALS 91841 Gzoz/ZL/LL  -wwd g
G6'GYL- 69YZZhi8L # AUl mno 61821 SZ0Z/ZL/LL - nud g
09'96- JuLULS AONEAUI $3Imod A3NLId r1841 §zozZ/TL/L L - wud g
sz've0'l- [emauay ueld Jed VINNNVYH £1841 szozizliLL
S viv's- "U0d g uonoaljos abeqieb joo0 YINMSHD Zi841 Geoz/izl/LL  TU-nud g
00'9/¢- " aasjuoleoljgnd psam snoixou aqo| Alleq L8l §zoZ/ZL/LL  T-uud g
¥e'86- sabiyo o/d g/£86F ANl " SSANISNE AILYNIAHOOD 018/1 GzZ0Z/ZL/LL  T-ud g
L6'L¥9'Z- “1eibpoom yousq yied apasnofis D71 s1onpoid ooleq 608.L1 GZOZ/ZLLL
Bt '¥8- Buliig suoydjas pda 520Z 190 Z ANgoW LB 1V 808.1) GZOZ/ZL/LL
65'29- G066 L0ZSS#AUI SYOHIV 20821 SZoOZIZLILL
00°05%- “pndde se saoues Buunoose Od suonnjog Buyunoaoy 908/1 G20Z/ZIiLL
§Z'600'L- £6916Z01 0V 1208 pund juspiooy G08.1 Gzoz/ZLLL  -ud g
99°229'2- SZ/LLI0L LBLOESS L6# o) INITNO GzZOZ/LLLL  -wwd g

(s2eg1#00e) ysed 100 LOL

pung Bunyesadg |eisusn Lg|
junouwy owap aweN wnp ajeq adAj

§Z0Z ‘0Z - | Jaquiaropn

S20Z ‘61-1 AON JUn022Y Aq |le}aQg uoioesueRI]

diysumo] J1awessag

siseg |enJ:

Wd 2



1PM Bessemer Twsp Water Fund
Transaction Detail by AccountNov 1-20, 2025
srual Basis November 1 - 20, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
592 Assets
001 - Cash
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/11/2025 online XCel-8050 Mill Acct#52-5310080-8july & a... -43.64
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/11/2025 online XCel-E7863 Hilltop Dr. #52-6148704-9-oct25 elec ... -147.75
Bili Pmt -Ch...  11/11/2025 online XCel-E7863 Hilitop/G #52-4611115-7 oct 2025 -120.87
Bili Pmt -Ch... 11/11/2025 ontine XCel-Mikado/Sanders Acct#52-6278012-7 -93.29
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/12/2025 22669 Allied Generators INV 44424 Annual Service -950.00
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/12/2025 22670 CITY OF BESSEMER Johnson Road 6500 gal used -32.18
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/12/2025 22671 GRWA water usage 3 sectors oct ... -9,268.32
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/12/2025 22672 State of MI Inv # 761-11361264 NPDE... -1,068.95
Bill Pmt-Ch... 11/12/2025 22673 Steiger's Home Center Inv 319002/319407 -51.93
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/12/2025 22674 VISA bulbs for water station/Nie... -49.99
Bill Pmt-Ch...  11/19/2025 22675 White Water Associates, Inc. inv 117537 -75.00
Total 001 - Cash -11,901.92
Total 592 Assets -11,901.92
TOTAL -11,901.92
TE: REVISED Pag



Ramsay Sewer Fund

Transactions by Account
Oct 31, 2025 to Nov 7, 2025

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Nov 25
Bill Pmt-C... 11/07/2025 2931 Bessemer Township General Fund -14,051.43
Bill Pmt-C... 11/07/2025 2932 Bessemer Township General Fund interfund payable April 2023- March 2... -15,070.20
Bill Pmt-C... 11/12/2025 2933 Steiger's Home Center inv#319090 -51.53
Bill Pmt -C... 11/19/2025 2934 ALLIED GENERATORS Inv 44425 Annual Service lift station -950.00
Nov 25 -30,123.16

Pag«



5PM
19/25

Anvil Sewer Fund

Check Detail
November 1 - 19, 2025

Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check online 11/11/2025 XCEL ENERGY 001 - Cash- Anvil S... -226.03
Bill 11/11/2025 920 - Electricity -37.04 37.04
920 - Electricity -66.61 66.61

920 - Electricity -122.38 122.38

TOTAL -226.03 226.03

Pag



West End Sewer Fund

8 FM
Transaction Detail by Account
crual Basis November 1-20, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Nov 1 - 20, 25
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2025 1333 Bessemer Area Sewer ... balance owed on O & M Oct -2,363.32
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2025 1332 City of Bessemer VOID: West End chargesrea... 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2025 1334 City of Bessemer West End chargesreading & . -1,463.08
Nov 1 - 20, 25 -3,826.40

Pag



%LY'Y
SL6'TS

96T'9r$
0S8'eS

Zf/z

| Jgs 93§

00z$ 01 dn ‘%57
00z$ 01 dn ‘%oz

00T$

093

a|qealddy 30N / 0ZS

Pap Jale %0v
0514
pap 4818 %0t
pap Jeye %o
pap laye %0t
| PepJ3ye %0
| ppIsLE %0y
ﬁ@ﬁ Lwﬁm %07
%0t
oor‘ors

O0Z'ETS

ino

0dd
uedIydIAl JO PJRIYSAN|g SS0)AN|G

0s
0s

09$
0515
Um_u 194 E %07
pap Jalje %0z
pap Jalje %07
pap Jaye %07
0s$
0€s
%02
0oz'ETS
009'98%

NI

g uondp
PI09 0dd an|g Aidwis

9 P09 0dd

%YETT
85b'sS

6L9'61S
ovTvs

/e

1507 '3 Uajjolu]

| Jas9es

00€$ 03 dn ‘%57
00e$ 01 dn ‘%0z
00TS
09%

a|qeaiddy 10N / 0ZS

pap 194e %0v 09%
| 0szs$ 0SZ$
| pepieye %0y  PIP JayR %0T
| pepiayE %Dy  PapJalE %07
pep iaye %0y pep 1aye %0¢
pap 1aye %0y PRP JaYe %0T
| P3P Jaye %0 0s$
| PapJaye %oy 0€S
%0t %07
009°TES 00E°9TS
00£°9TS 0ST'8%
000'%S 000'2$
000'zZS 000'TS
1no NI
Odd
uesiyaIAl Jo pjRiysan|g ssoiden|g
z uondp
PIoD Odd anig Aidwis
 |emauay

12Tvrs
S89'ES

pap Jaye %0p
| 0seZs
| pap iaye %0v
pap Jaye %0y
pap Jaye %0¥
pap Jaye %0y
pap Jaye %0y
pap J1aye %0y
%0P
009'2€$
D0E‘9TS
000'vS
000°Z$

ino

24§ 238 !
00g$ 01 dn ‘%57
00Zs ©1dn ‘%07

09% |
057$ ,
pap Jaye %0z
pap Jaye %07
pap Jaye %0t
pap Jaye %0z
0s$
0£$
%0z
00£'9T$
0S1°8%
000°zs
000°1$

NI

ueSiyaIA JO PlRIYsaN|g sso4danig

z vopdo
PIOD Odd @njg Ajdwiis

juaun)

uaun) wouy adueyd %
uaLN) woly afueyd $

|ej0y |[enuuy
je3o) Ajyauoiy
juawjjosuy aatojdwg

43pI0 jleN

9/5 1311 Aedo) Jaquiaiy
¢ 131] Aedo) Jequiaiy
£ Ja1) Aedo) soquiay

Z/T 4211 Aedo) Jaquisiy

3|quonpag Ajjwed xy
2|qinpag [enplAlpU) XY
Xd

ale) wadin

wooy Axuadiaw]
Aading juapeding
|eudsoH 1uapedu|
qel

Aey-x

1si|efoads

dJd

3Juelnsul-0)
Ajwes - Wd0OO
|ENPIAIPUY| - W00
Ajlwed - 3|1qnanpagq
|IENPIAIRU] - 3]qI3anpag

JoMIBN
131D

awepN uejd

awey uoindp

SZ0Z/9Z/01 :=1eQq paieal) |esodold
INSLIOY :AWeN J)joag

9z0Z/1/T 2180 2A1I3Y3
Jawassag jo diysumoy :awep dnoig




%LY'ST-
Iv8'9%-

08E'LES
SITES

z/t

285995

00£$ 01 dn ‘pap 1a)e %S
DOE$ 01 dn ‘pap Jalje %027
pap Jaye 0STS
pap Jaye pOTS
pap Jaye 978
[B2IP3IA Ul PBPNJIY|
[e1palN Ul PAPN[IU|

pap Jaye 05
pap 12y 0§
pap Jaye %02
pap J1a}e %07
pap i3yje %0z
Pap 1a3)e %0t
Pop 134 %02
PSP 134 %02

%0?

ino

Odd

pep Jaye 0g
pap Jaye ps
pap JaYye 05
pap Jaye 05
pap Jaye 0%
pap Jaye 0s
pap J3ye 0%
Pap 13ye 05
%0
000°STS
00S'LS

- -

uesiyaw Jo pjaiysanig ssosjan|g

¢ uondo

12A)IS Odd YSH anjg Ajduis

_EV'SHOdd 85

%BE"0-
69TS-

ZS0vYs
TL9'ES
tft

1507 '3 JUAWjjoug

2€s @9

00zs 01 dn ‘%S5z |

00zs 91

dn ‘pap Jaye %0z |

pap J9ye 001$

Pop J33e 095

pep Ja)e 07$
ut papn(au|
u1 papnjau|

pop Jaye %0z pap 43348 %0T
pap Jaye %02 pap J12)e %02
pap 1aye %0p pep Jaye %0E

pap i33e %0¢
Pep Jaye %02
pap 133k %02

pap 13Ye %0p
pap Jaye %0f
pap 1aye %0t

pap 1ayje %0y pap J21)e %07
pap Jaye %0 pap J=1je %07
%0t %0t
Q00'8Ts
000'6S
008'9S

cC

1no NI
Odd

T uondg
PI®D Odd VSH @njg Aldwis

" T VSH Odd 85

|

i
|

%PETT
85¢'sS

6L9'6V5

ovT'vS
ZifE

Jgs@es

00€$ 03 dn ‘%S5z
00zs 03 dn '%0z

Q01%
098
3|qeal|ddy 10N / 0Z$
0s
0s$
| pap Jaye %0p 09%
0s2s 0%
pap iaye %Ay  Pap JANE %0Z
| papJaye%0F  pop Jaye %0z
| papiaye %0y pep Jale %0z
pap jaye %0y  pap Ja4e %07
pap Jayje %0v 0s$
pap 1aye %0t 0Es
%0t %02
009'TES 00£'9TS
00£'9TS 05188
000°vS 000'ZS
000'2$ 0C0°TS
1no NI

Odd

uediydI 4o piRlysanig ssoidanig

z uondg
PIoD Odd anjg Ajdwis

|emauay

T2Tvrs
SB9'ES

z/t

284S 99§

00gS 03 dn ‘%57
00z$ 01 dn "%0z

pap Jaye %0r
0s7$
pap Ja)e %0p
Pap 194 %0r
pap Jaye %0r
Pap Joye %0v
pap Ja)je %0r
pap J3ye %0r
%0V
009°CES
00£'9TS
000'FS
000'2$

1no

uedjyaIN Jo pIRIYsan|g ssosdan|g

00T%
095
0es
0%
0s

Odd

Pop J9)je %07
Pap JaYe %07
pap Jaye %0Z
pap Jaye %0z

00€'9T$
0ST'8S
00078
CO0'TS

7 uondo
P09 Odd @njg Aldwis

wBuny

09s
052$

0s%
0E$
%0z

juaun) wouy adueyd %
LN wouy adueyd §

|ejo] jenuuy
[e3oL Ajyzuoy
juswi|jciu] sakodwy

49pI0 eI

9/5 131] Aedo) Jaquialy
t 131 Aedod Jaquiay
£ 131 Aedo) Jaquay

Z/1 1311 Aedo) Jaquialy

3[qiIanpaq Ajiweq xy
2|1q13INpaq |ENPIAIPUL XY
Xy

aie) wadin

wooy Ajuadlawg
Asdung jusnedinp
|eydsoy Juanedu|
qe7

Aey-x

1sljerpads

dJ3d

32UBINSUI-0)
Ajlwed - WdOO
[enpiAlpyl - WdOO
Ajlwed - 3jgianpaq
[enpiaipu - 8|gRanpag

ylomiaN
121ue)

awep ueld

awep uondg

S20Z/9z/0T :23eq pajea.s) |esodougd
3INS1OY (alWepN Jajoig

9Z0Z/T/1 :91eQ 212943
Jawassag jo diysumo] awen dnoin




YLLE"
699'T5-

TSS'Tvs
9vs'e$
T/t

08S 39S
00g$ 01 dn ‘%5Z
00Z$ 01 dn ‘%oz

GQzIS
09%
0z$
0s$
0%
pap Jaye %0v 098
057$ 0sZ$
pap 1a4e %0ov pap Ja}e %07
pap 1ae %0y Pap 2148 %0T
pap Jale %oy Pap Jaye %0e
pap 194 %0¥ P3p 13YE %0Z
pap Jaye %0v 4174
pap 1a4e %0t 0es
%0 %0¢
1no NI
0dd

ueB|LRI JO pjRIYSaN|d SSoadaN|g

p uondp

PIO9 Odd VHH an|g Ajdwis

t uondo PIoD YYH 85

%0T'¥
118°1$

ZEO'9VS
9£8°c$

t/e

%YETT
8st'ss$

6L9'67%
orT'vs

150D 'g Juawijoiuz

28598

00g$ 03 dn '%Sz

00zs

pap 134 %05
0TS
Pap Jaye %05
pap Jaye %05
Pap Ja4E %05
pap 19ye %05
PSP Jae %05
pap Jaye %05
#50¢
00r'ses
00L'TTS

<

ino

ueSjyaIIN JO PJRIYSaNIE S50409N[8  UBSIYIIA JO PIRIYSaN|g SSOIDBNE

o1dn ‘%oz

001%
09%
0zs$
0s
0s
09%
0sTS
pap 4312 %0E
Pap 1348 %0E
pap Ja)e %0E
pap Jale %0E
053
ogs
00L'TTS
05’95
NI
0dd

wnuneld Odd YyH @njg Alduwis

2

T/t

gs 29s

00€gs 01dn ‘%S¢

00zs

pap Jaye %0Y
o0sz$
| pap Jaye %0r
| paplaye %ot
pap Jaye %0t
Pap Jaye %0y
pap Jaye %0y
pap iaye %oy
%0%
| oo9'zes
00€'91S
| 000'vS
000'Z3

ino

4

03 dn ‘%0z
00TS
09%
0zs
0%
0$

09%
0525
pap Jaye %0Z
pap 19YE %0Z
pap Jaye %0¢
pap Jaye %0¢
0SS
0gs$
%02
00€'9TS
0S1'8%
00028
000°TS

NI
Odd

uondo

PIOD Odd @njg Aidwis

|lemauay

12Tvvs
S89'€S

/e

| al: EEL
00€$ 01 dn ‘%sg
002% 01 dn %0z

| pop iaye %0b
W 052$
pap Jaye %0p
Pap 12}e %0v
P3p 13Ye %0y
pap J3Ye %0p
| Pap Jaye %0p
P3P 12YE %0
%0t
009'TES
D0E'9TS
000'%$
000'7S

ino

uedjydI JO PIRIYSeN|g SSoDPN|E

001%
09%
(1743

0%
0s

0Odd

09s$
0sZ$
pap Jaye %07
pap Jaye %07
pap laye %0z
pap 1aye %0z
0ss
0£$
%0t
00£'9TS
0S1'8%
00078
000'T$

z uondo
PIO9 Odd @nig Aldwis

wRN)

juaLn) wouy a8uey) %
jua44n) woyy adueyd §

|e10) [enuuy
1e3oL Ajyauoy
juaw)joiul aakojdw3

19pJ0 |IBIN

9/6 Ja1) Aedo) Jaquialy
4 4211 Aedo) Jaquiapl
€ 191) Aedo) Jaquiaiy

Z/T 1911 Aedo) Jaquiaiy

3|quanpag Ajlwe4 Xy
2|qIenpaq |enplAlpul Xy
Xy

ased uadin

wooy Ajuadiawy
Aia8unsg Juaneding
|endsoH juanedu|
qet

Aey-x

Is1|e1zads

dld

ajuensul-0)
Ajlwed - Wd0O
|ERPIAIPU| - INdOO
Alweq - 3jgiionpaq
|ENPIAIpU] - 3|QI3INPaQ

yJomian
1a1ae)
awep uejd

awep uondo

5Z0Z/97/0T :31e8Q pajeas) |esodoid

2ANS1IY :PWeN Ja)oig

9Z0Z/T/T :318Q 2AD3Y3

Jawsassag jo diysumo] :awen dnois




%05
%05
%05
SIA
0STS
0s$
008%

ino

%E0'8 Wwaun) woly adueyd %
T8 juauin) woly adueyd §
6£9'TS LTS'TS [e30] [ENUUY
LETS 9z1$ |20y Ajyzuoy
/e Z/t JuawW||oiu] aako|dw3
150D 'g JUawW|jolul
%05 %05 %05 Jofe - 1] sse|d
%0S %08 %05 Jiseq - || sse|D
%08 %08 %08 anlUaABId - | SSE]D
SOA SaA S3A SAIIUBABI 10) PRAIBAA
QLS 0s1S A m a|qonpag Afiwed
5¢% 0SS 743 , 3|q1I3npaq [enpialpul
008s$ 008s 008S i Wwinwixeln Jeaj lepuajed
,
|
NI 1no NI
}oMISN Odda YIoMIaN 0dda FMomaN
UeSIYdIALJO PIRIYSN|E SSOI)3N|E ueSiYdIA Jo plaIYSaN|g ssosdanig S RN WG A . )
0dd [e1uag 0dd [ewaq awen ue|d
e - - E S e e

$20Z/9Z/01 :31eQ pajeal) |esodoid
3INSLDY 3Wep Jayoig

9z0Z/1/T :31eQ 2A1329H3
Jawassag jo diysumo] :awepN dnoig




Justin Niemi

e
From: Steve Pollock <SPollock@dornerco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 11:25 AM
To: Justin Niemi
Cc: Jason Hardt
Subject: Cla-Val Position Transmitter
Attachments: Q2736clbe.pdf; E-X117D.pdf

Hi Justin,

[ am following up on an item Jason said we need to quote you yet from last week’s service visit to replace the valve
controllers. Hopefully, those are still working good for you, and you are finding the operating interface more user
friendly. Attached is the quote for the valve position transmitter on the 6” that had a dead spot. | have also
attached a bulletin for your use. Let me know if you would like us to get that ordered and scheduled for service to
install.

On a side note, if you have any other needs in regard to pumps, lift station maintenance, replacement, repair, valve
repair, or replacement, please let me know.

Regards,

Steve Pollock |Sales Engineer
C: 262-685-8389 w: 262-932-2100 | spollock@dornerco.com

Shipping: N61W23043 Silver Spring Dr. | Mailing: P.O. Box 189
Sussex, W| 53089-0189

DORNER

Water | Wastewater | Industrial Sales & Service

OO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED, AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL
AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE

UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIFIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,

DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMURNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED THAT UNAUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTION, COPYING, FORWARDING OR PUBLICATION OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS
NOT PERMITTED AND MAY BE SUBJECT

TO ACTION BY THE SENDER. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERRCR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE, AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE to sales@dornerco.com or call 262-932-
2100.




Water | Wastewater | Industrial Sales & Service

Date: November 4, 2025
To: Bessemer Twp Proposal No. Q2736¢lbe
Ref: 6" Cla-Val Position Transmitter Page: one of one
Attn: Justin Niemi

FOB: Factory Make Order To: Dorner Company
Terms: N30 N61 W23043 Silver Spring Dr.
Delivery: 2-3 Weeks Sussex, WI 53089

Sales Contact Steve Pollock
Phone No: (262) 932-2100 Main Office
{262) 685-8389 Cell
spollock@dornerco.com  Email

Prepared By: Steve Pollock

ltem |Quan. Description Uniit Price Total
1 1 |6.00" Cla-Val X117D Valve Position Transmitter. 4-20mA Two- $ 6,942| § 6,942
Wire Current Qutput, NEMA 6 Weather Sealed Housing.
Part# 20000002A
2 1 |Dorner Field Service Charge to Remove Existing Feedback $ 1,750 $ 1,750

Transmitter & Install New. Calibrate, Wire & Test to Work with
Existing VC-22D Controllers. {1) Tech; (1) Day

Total $ 8,692

Notes: Prices quoted are FOB Factory with pre-pay & add. Quote valid for 30 days. Any applicable taxes are not
included in the above pricing. Delivery times are estimated and are not guaranteed.

Page 1




